

Planning Committee Minutes

Date: 16 October 2019

Time: 6.30 - 8.00 pm

PRESENT: Councillor A Turner (in the Chair)

Councillors Mrs J A Adey, M Asif, Ms A Baughan, S Graham, A E Hill, D A Johncock, A Lee, N B Marshall, H L McCarthy, Ms C J Oliver, S K Raja, N J B Teesdale, P R Turner and C Whitehead.

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor: C B Harriss.

LOCAL MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE

Councillor Mrs L Clarke OBE

Councillor Mrs J Langley

APPLICATION

18/07933/FUL

19/06609/FUL

19/06919/FUL

18/07393/FUL

60 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Planning Committee meeting held on 18 September 2019 be approved as a true record and signed by the Chairman.

61 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

62 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

RESOLVED: that the reports be received and the recommendations contained in the reports, as amended by the update sheet where appropriate, be adopted, subject to any deletions, updates or alterations set out in the minutes below.

63 18/07933/FUL - 303 DESBOROUGH AVENUE, HIGH WYCOMBE, BUCKINGHAMSHIRE, HP11 2TL

Members voted in favour of the motion to defer the application to enable the Committee to gain access to the rear of the site to be better able to assess the application.

RESOLVED: that the application be deferred.

64 18/07939/FUL - 2 & 3 WASH HILL LEA, WOOBURN GREEN, BUCKINGHAMSHIRE, HP10 0JD

After a full debate, Members voted in favour of the motion that they were minded to approve the application by delegating to officers with a request to advance a condition which required a Construction Management Plan or restricted HGV delivery times.

RESOLVED: that the application be delegated to officers for the reasons stated above.

The Committee was addressed by Councillors Mrs Adey and Mrs Langley, the local Ward Members.

The Committee was addressed by Ms Nicola Jarman in objection and Mr Huw Mellor, the agent on behalf of the applicant.

65 19/06609/FUL - 4 VERNEY AVENUE, HIGH WYCOMBE, BUCKINGHAMSHIRE, HP12 3NE

Members voted in favour of the motion to delegate authority to the Head of Planning and Sustainability in liaison with the Chairman of the Planning Committee to approve the application subject to the outbuilding being amended to a flat roof and 2.5m high.

RESOLVED: that the application be delegated to the Head of Planning & Sustainability in liaison with the Chairman of the Planning Committee for the reason stated above.

The Committee was addressed by Councillors Mrs Clarke OBE and Hill, the local Ward Members.

The Committee was addressed by Ms Bridget Mallett in objection and Ms Shazia Hafeez and Mr Raja Waheed Iqbal, the applicants.

66 19/06919/FUL - 1 WORDSWORTH ROAD, HIGH WYCOMBE, BUCKINGHAMSHIRE, HP11 2UT

Members voted in favour of the motion to refuse the application for the following reason:

That in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority, the walkway would significantly increase the level of overlooking afforded to the neighbouring property at 1 Tennyson Road. It would provide views into habitable rooms and the garden of the property which would cause a severe loss of privacy. Whilst this could be mitigated through the construction of screening around the walkway, such screening would be of a size and proximity to the boundary that would be overbearing in appearance to existing occupiers of 1 Wordsworth Road and detrimental to the residential amenities of 1 Tennyson Road.

The proposal was therefore contrary to policies DM35 and DM36 of the Wycombe District Local Plan, adopted August 2019

RESOLVED: that the application be refused.

The Committee was addressed by Councillors Mrs Clarke, OBE and Hill, the local Ward Members.

67 PRE-PLANNING COMMITTEE TRAINING / INFORMATION SESSION

Members noted that no presentations had been booked for a pre-committee training session on Wednesday 13 November 2019. Unless a developer came forward in the meantime, it was agreed that the Planning Committee would start at 6.30pm.

68 APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS FOR SITE VISITS

RESOLVED: That in the event that it was necessary to arrange site visits on Tuesday 12 November 2019 in respect of the agenda for the meeting on Wednesday 13 November 2019, the following Members be invited to attend with the relevant local Members:

Councillors: Mrs J A Adey, S Graham, D A Johncock, T Lee, N B Marshall, H L McCarthy, N J B Teesdale, A Turner, P R Turner and C Whitehead.

69 DELEGATED ACTION UNDERTAKEN BY PLANNING ENFORCEMENT TEAM

Members noted the Delegated Actions undertaken by the Planning Enforcement Team.

70 FILE ON ACTIONS TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY

The file on actions taken under delegated authority since the previous meeting was circulated for the Committee's attention.

71 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman reminded Members that a SPD Planning Seminar would take place on Thursday 7 November at 12:30pm in Committee Room 1 and encouraged as many Members as possible to attend.

Chairman

The following officers were in attendance at the meeting:

| | |
|---------------|--|
| Mrs J Caprio | District Lawyer and Legal Services Manager |
| Ms G Hastings | Technical Planning Assistant |
| Mrs L Hornby | Senior Democratic Services Officer |
| Mr R Martin | Development Management Team Leader |
| Ms S Penney | Principal Development Management Officer |

This page is intentionally left blank